
From: Newman-Richmond, Theavy
To: FCSS_Document_Processing Resource
Subject: FW: TARs
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013 4:19:47 PM
Attachments: TAR - Larry Campbell - PORSB.docx

James Smith.vcf
Importance: High

Please docket this email and the attachment to DOCKET NO: 70-7001.
 
Thanks,
Theavy Richmond
 
 
From: Smith, James 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 4:17 PM
To: Campbell, Larry
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris; Smith, Brian; Downs, James; Newman-Richmond, Theavy
Subject: FW: TARs
Importance: High
 
Larry
 
 
Please see attached TAR.  Contact Osiris Siurano or James Downs if you have any
questions.
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
Jim Smith, acting for Brian Smith
 
 

From: Siurano-Perez, Osiris 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 6:45 PM
To: Smith, James
Cc: Downs, James
Subject: TARs
Importance: High
 
Jim:
 

mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TXN9
mailto:FCSS_Document_Processing.Resource@nrc.gov

Technical Assistance Request (TAR)



To:	Larry Campbell, Chief

	Programmatic Oversight and Regional Support Branch

	Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate

	Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards

	Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards



From:	Brian W. Smith, Chief

	Uranium Enrichment Branch

	Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate

	Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards

	Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards



The Uranium Enrichment Branch of the Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards requests technical assistance for the following project:



PROJECT:		Review of Changes to the Quality Assurance Program (QAPD) for the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant



DOCKET NO:		70-7001



CERTIFICATE NO:	GDP-1



TAC NO:		L36009, Review of Changes to the QAPD for PGDP



ADAMS NO:		See ML13072A092



REQUESTED ACTION:  I request technical assistance from your Branch in the review and evaluation of the United States Enrichment Corporation’s (the Corporation’s) submittal dated February 21, 2013 (GDP 13-0001).  Enclosure 2 of this letter describes changes to the QAPD for the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant.



Technical Area:				Quality Assurance



Acceptance review completed by:		Friday, April 26, 2013



Full review completed by:			Monday, September 23, 2013



Please identify a technical reviewer and provide his/her name and contact information to me and the Project Manager(s) identified below.



	Project Manager:	Osiris Siurano-Perez, Tel. 301-492-3117

	Project Manager (Backup): James Downs, Tel. 301-492-3232

	Licensing Assistant: Theavy Newman-Richmond, Tel. 301-492-3274



The above TAC No. should be referenced in future correspondence related to this request and on the HRMS Report for recording staff time expended on this effort.


BEGIN:VCARD

VERSION:2.1

N;LANGUAGE=en-us:James;Smith

FN:James Smith

ORG:US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

TITLE:Senior Project Manager

TEL;WORK;VOICE:(301) 492-3234

ADR;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:;;Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards=0D=0A=

Division of Fuel Cycle, Safety, and Safeguards=0D=0A=

Uranium Enrichment Branch=0D=0A=

MS EB2C40M;Washington;DC;20555;United States of America
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Division of Fuel Cycle, Safety, and Safeguards=0D=0A=

Uranium Enrichment Branch=0D=0A=
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Washington, DC  20555

X-MS-OL-DEFAULT-POSTAL-ADDRESS:2

EMAIL;PREF;INTERNET:James.Smith@nrc.gov

X-MS-CARDPICTURE;TYPE=JPEG;ENCODING=BASE64:

 /9j/4AAQSkZJRgABAQEAYABgAAD/2wBDAAYEBQYFBAYGBQYHBwYIChAKCgkJChQODwwQFxQY

 GBcUFhYaHSUfGhsjHBYWICwgIyYnKSopGR8tMC0oMCUoKSj/2wBDAQcHBwoIChMKChMoGhYa

 KCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCj/wAAR

 CAAeAEEDASIAAhEBAxEB/8QAHwAAAQUBAQEBAQEAAAAAAAAAAAECAwQFBgcICQoL/8QAtRAA

 AgEDAwIEAwUFBAQAAAF9AQIDAAQRBRIhMUEGE1FhByJxFDKBkaEII0KxwRVS0fAkM2JyggkK

 FhcYGRolJicoKSo0NTY3ODk6Q0RFRkdISUpTVFVWV1hZWmNkZWZnaGlqc3R1dnd4eXqDhIWG

 h4iJipKTlJWWl5iZmqKjpKWmp6ipqrKztLW2t7i5usLDxMXGx8jJytLT1NXW19jZ2uHi4+Tl

 5ufo6erx8vP09fb3+Pn6/8QAHwEAAwEBAQEBAQEBAQAAAAAAAAECAwQFBgcICQoL/8QAtREA

 AgECBAQDBAcFBAQAAQJ3AAECAxEEBSExBhJBUQdhcRMiMoEIFEKRobHBCSMzUvAVYnLRChYk

 NOEl8RcYGRomJygpKjU2Nzg5OkNERUZHSElKU1RVVldYWVpjZGVmZ2hpanN0dXZ3eHl6goOE

 hYaHiImKkpOUlZaXmJmaoqOkpaanqKmqsrO0tba3uLm6wsPExcbHyMnK0tPU1dbX2Nna4uPk

 5ebn6Onq8vP09fb3+Pn6/9oADAMBAAIRAxEAPwD6guLiGBA080cS+rsFH61z8vifQ57xtPiv

 42uwCUUhlBYc5ViMMfoTVy6sYorG4MhImfj7QD+8yT8pJ7YJHtx0xxXl83g/VL7x/ZSX1xa2

 sFpIs0DDO66AOflHTj+IZyB2xirp04zi+d20IqTcLcquekeLPEsOgaJc6gkYujAEYxCQLlWc

 JkEA92FWtS1U6atxJPBmGCzku3MbFm+TqoXHPtz+FUPFmiR614a1HTTLMJLgKpmCCRw6sGUl

 cjIBAOBjgnpSTS6tKzSxp9nuhEYgfs7SquVY7h8wz8wTj0BGcnIgst6FrkespJLYNYXVsEDJ

 cWl4JkLHPykgZB/DvWL4c8btrNxc2UtgbLVLaaJZLaWbO6GUApMjBfmU59BgjBqW20xbPXf7

 YstLhs7p4mgnEFuR9oBYNufGPmBUYznAZuTnitceHYLnVPDeqNDeQ6lpC+S0scJAuIdpBjbn

 puCuM9CPegAfx5sMrtppkEWr/wBktFBNvlLbgPMVNoyozk89AT2rXt/EL382sx6LaC8/sqU2

 0haby/MmCB2jT5T0DKMnAycds1y03hO6aOWS3knhvl1sa3DMtuRwWG6AnOcMuQfryK1tOsJt

 IuNbfRoZ4f7WuDeN51uWEFwUVWcDI3A7VOCRznnnAAOp+23P/PhL/wB9UVmeRrH/AEEpv/AU

 UUAdJVK/sLe8tzDcQpKhIO1lzyOhHoR2PartFAGSukWS2Utm8ck0ErB3WeZ5SxGMZZyT/COM

 9qa2g6a4O6AnLBv9a/BHHHNbFFAGC3h3TG4MDZKqrESuC4C7RuOeeOOfQelTT6Dps4kE1uXE

 g2sGkcjH0zxWxRQBkHQtOMjOYMu2Nx8xvmwABnnnoKP7B03n9w/Ix/rn/wAfeteigCn/AGZZ

 f8+0f5UVcooA/9k=
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END:VCARD





We need to send these TARs to the appropriate offices.  Please review them as necessary
before sending.  James can help if you have any questions or need assistance.
 
These should be sent to the BCs stated within the TARs.  I would appreciate that you send
these tomorrow.
 
I will not be in the office on Thursday and Friday so you can call me if necessary at 301-
221-2310.  I will be checking e-mails every now and then (I have to provide input on the
hilites too!).
 
Osiris


